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It’s a weird one isn’t it! I’ve just clicked now and it says page not found.
 

 how did you come across it?
 
Thanks

 

From: @kcl.ac.uk> 
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2023 2:51 PM
To: @kcl.ac.uk>
Cc: @kcl.ac.uk>; @kcl.ac.uk>
Subject: RE: Lau China Institute report
 
Hi 
 
Yes, I’ll remove it now. Which page did you find it on? I can’t see where it would be/why it would be on there.

From: @kcl.ac.uk> 
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2023 2:44 PM
To: @kcl.ac.uk>
Cc: @kcl.ac.uk>; @kcl.ac.uk>
Subject: Lau China Institute report
 
Hi 
 

 
We’ve noticed that one of Ming Wai Lau’s reports from 2020 is currently up on the LCI section of King’s website:
https://www.kcl.ac.uk/lci/assets/ming-wai-lau-summary-report-final-2020.pdf. I’m not sure when this would have been
put up, but are you able to arrange for it to be taken down as we don’t generally publish donor report for confidentiality
reasons.

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.kcl.ac.uk%2Flci%2Fassets%2Fming-wai-lau-summary-report-final-2020.pdf&data=05%7C01%7Cshefali.1.shah%40kcl.ac.uk%7Cc7c41cc5164a48937b9e08db9ff65a1e%7C8370cf1416f34c16b83c724071654356%7C0%7C0%7C638279652640822399%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=M5JgBG%2Fh5bRXtif2WLwi%2Fjz5N6fdnI%2FYa%2FyK930oTH4%3D&reserved=0



